Contents

Submission No: 3601	Alex Petrie	4795
Submission No: 3602	Myah Newton	4795
Submission No: 3603	Jayde Dimock	4795
Submission No: 3604	Greer Harvey	4796
Submission No: 3605	Gabrielle Rios	4796
Submission No: 3606	Keita Simpson	4796
Submission No: 3607	Chloe Hancock	4797
Submission No: 3608	Maia Toss	4797
Submission No: 3609	Christine Wairere	4797
Submission No: 3610	Tiani Kensington	4798
Submission No: 3611	Annabelle June simeon	4798
Submission No: 3612	Hayley Williams	4798
Submission No: 3613	Alison Greenfield	4799
Submission No: 3614	Thea Irys Lacanaria	4799
Submission No: 3615	Orlagh Honeyfield	4799
Submission No: 3616	Olivia Williams	4800
Submission No: 3617	QoQo Heinemann	4800
Submission No: 3618	Nico Harting	4800
Submission No: 3619	Otto Hodson	4801
Submission No: 3620	Kadison Hooper	4801
Submission No: 3621	Lukas Chapple	4801
Submission No: 3622	Dedan Vosloo	4802
Submission No: 3623	Kaden Brock	4802
Submission No: 3624	Jayden Clark	4802
Submission No: 3625	A-Jay Plowright	4803
Submission No: 3626	Cohen Chard	4803
Submission No: 3627	Dean Joubert	4803
Submission No: 3628	Jziah Ingley Waaka	4804
Submission No: 3629	Thomas Hope	4804
Submission No: 3630	Corban Swan	4804
Submission No: 3631	Ryan Bishell	4805
Submission No: 3632	David Charles Graham	4805
Submission No: 3633	Yohann Achari	4805
Submission No: 3634	Will Reynolds	4806
Submission No: 3635	Liamn Trembath	4806
Submission No: 3636	Ubai Hayat	4806
Submission No: 3637	Uuval Fink	4807
Submission No. 3638	Daniel Rentall	4907

Submission No: 3639	Ashon	4807
Submission No: 3640	Jacob Bentall	4808
Submission No: 3641	Kahea Bluin	4808
Submission No: 3642	Euan Simpson	4808
Submission No: 3643	Kaiden Shotter	4809
Submission No: 3644	Yamen Talaeha	4809
Submission No: 3645	Noah Forrest	4809
Submission No: 3646	Blake Williams	4810
Submission No: 3647	Lodi Amoore	4810
Submission No: 3648	Azdah	4810
Submission No: 3649	Roberto	4811
Submission No: 3650	Luke Eastwood	4811
Submission No: 3651	Lucas Besley	4811
Submission No: 3652	Solomon Bailey	4812
Submission No: 3653	Moath Khalil	4812
Submission No: 3654	Harrison McIsaac	4812
Submission No: 3655	Sam	4813
Submission No: 3656	Dylan Lonsdale	4813
Submission No: 3657	Solomon Ord-Walton	4813
Submission No: 3658	Gavin Te	4814
Submission No: 3659	Owen Wang	4814
Submission No: 3660	Logan Terrill	4814
Submission No: 3661	James Symon-Byrne	4815
Submission No: 3662	Koah	4815
Submission No: 3663	Jiayuan Zhang	4815
Submission No: 3664	Kyle	4816
Submission No: 3665	Joseph Moore	4816
Submission No: 3666	Max van Beers	4816
Submission No: 3667	Harry Theodore	4817
Submission No: 3668.		4818
Submission No: 3669	Miles Wagstaff	4820
Submission No: 3670	Ed Shearer	4820
Submission No: 3671	Shaeden Borell	4820
Submission No: 3672	Sahara Manu	4821
Submission No: 3673	Hayley Coogan	4821
Submission No: 3674	Lee Hewer	4821
Submission No: 3675	Max Hill	4822
Submission No: 3676	Ryan Flynn	4822
Submission No: 3677	Boaz Reuben	4822
Submission No. 3678	Clare Lawn	4873

Submission No: 3679	Max Sherman	4825
Submission No: 3680	Natasha Hoogeboom	4826
Submission No: 3681	Ben Sherman	4827
Submission No: 3682	Haumoana White	4828
Submission No: 3683	Oliver Salisbury	4829
Submission No: 3684	Spencer Rowsen	4829
Submission No: 3685	Dylan Cumming	4829
Submission No: 3686	Charlie Cordwell	4830
Submission No: 3687	Summer Simpson	4840
Submission No: 3688	Corbin Rodgers	4840
Submission No: 3689	Adrienne Tatham	4841
Submission No: 3690	Ben Helms	4842
Submission No: 3691	Finn Skinner	4842
Submission No: 3692	Brayden Hills	4842
Submission No: 3693	Kalahi Louis	4843
Submission No: 3694	Prince Khan	4843
Submission No: 3695	Blake Irvine	4843
Submission No: 3696	Scott	4844
Submission No: 3697	Korben Hartley	4844
Submission No: 3698	Corbin Smith	4844
Submission No: 3699	Fynn.H	4845
Submission No. 3700	Nic Mulder	1215

Office Use Only: 488-A

Submission No: 3601 Alex Petrie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 489-A

Submission No: 3602 Myah Newton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 490-A

Submission No: 3603 Jayde Dimock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 491-A

Submission No: 3604 Greer Harvey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 492-A

Submission No: 3605 Gabrielle Rios

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 493-A

Submission No: 3606 Keita Simpson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 494-A

Submission No: 3607 Chloe Hancock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 495-A

Submission No: 3608 Maia Toss

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 496-A

Submission No: 3609 Christine Wairere

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 497-A

Submission No: 3610 Tiani Kensington

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 498-A

Submission No: 3611 Annabelle June simeon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 499-A

Submission No: 3612 Hayley Williams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 500-A

Submission No: 3613 Alison Greenfield

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 501-A

Submission No: 3614 Thea Irys Lacanaria

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 502-A

Submission No: 3615 Orlagh Honeyfield

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 503-A

Submission No: 3616 Olivia Williams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 504-A

Submission No: 3617 QoQo Heinemann

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 506-A

Submission No: 3618 Nico Harting

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 507-A

Submission No: 3619 Otto Hodson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 508-A

Submission No: 3620 Kadison Hooper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 509-A

Submission No: 3621 Lukas Chapple

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 511-A

Submission No: 3622 Dedan Vosloo

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

This would be a great help to all sports because there's not enough facility in Taranaki so this would help a lot.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 512-A

Submission No: 3623 Kaden Brock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 513-A

Submission No: 3624 Jayden Clark

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 514-A

Submission No: 3625 A-Jay Plowright

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 515-A

Submission No: 3626 Cohen Chard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 516-A

Submission No: 3627 Dean Joubert

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 517-A

Submission No: 3628 Jziah Ingley Waaka

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 518-A

Submission No: 3629 Thomas Hope

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 519-A

Submission No: 3630 Corban Swan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 520-A

Submission No: 3631 Ryan Bishell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 521-A

Submission No: 3632 David Charles Graham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Submission postcard

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 523-A

Submission No: 3633 Yohann Achari

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 524-A

Submission No: 3634 Will Reynolds

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 525-A

Submission No: 3635 Liamn Trembath

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 526-A

Submission No: 3636 Ubai Hayat

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 527-A

Submission No: 3637 Uuval Fink

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 528-A

Submission No: 3638 Daniel Bentall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 529-A

Submission No: 3639 Ashon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 530-A

Submission No: 3640 Jacob Bentall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 531-A

Submission No: 3641 Kahea Bluin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 532-A

Submission No: 3642 Euan Simpson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 534-A

Submission No: 3643 Kaiden Shotter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 535-A

Submission No: 3644 Yamen Talaeha

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 536-A

Submission No: 3645 Noah Forrest

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Office Use Only: 537-A

Submission No: 3646 Blake Williams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 538-A

Submission No: 3647 Lodi Amoore

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 539-A

Submission No: 3648 Azdah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 540-A

Submission No: 3649 Roberto

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 541-A

Submission No: 3650 Luke Eastwood

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 542-A

Submission No: 3651 Lucas Besley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Office Use Only: 543-A

Submission No: 3652 Solomon Bailey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 544-A

Submission No: 3653 Moath Khalil

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 545-A

Submission No: 3654 Harrison McIsaac

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Office Use Only: 546-A

Submission No: 3655 Sam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 547-A

Submission No: 3656 Dylan Lonsdale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 548-A

Submission No: 3657 Solomon Ord-Walton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Office Use Only: 549-A

Submission No: 3658 Gavin Te

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 550-A

Submission No: 3659 Owen Wang

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 551-A

Submission No: 3660 Logan Terrill

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

New Plymouth needs more sports facilities.

Office Use Only: 552-A

Submission No: 3661 James Symon-Byrne

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 553-A

Submission No: 3662 Koah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 554-A

Submission No: 3663 Jiayuan Zhang

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Office Use Only: 555-A

Submission No: 3664 Kyle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 556-A

Submission No: 3665 Joseph Moore

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 557-A

Submission No: 3666 Max van Beers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Do it.

Office Use Only: 558-A

Submission No: 3667 Harry Theodore

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Do it.

Office Use Only: 559-A

Submission No: 3668

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Some of us have already got water meters and pay for what we use. If it is good enough for us to pay everybody else should pay too.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

NPDC should have done it years ago.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Fix water and sewage before spending money on tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Comments

Keep planting there will be plenty of blackberrys and gorse etc to pick in a few years and NO to electric cars where are we gong to get all this power to keep them going.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

A multi sport hub is going ahead in Stratford. We don't need a second one in Taranaki. Contribute some money to them.

What else?

We are over our rates increasing continually. Art in public places is a waste of ratepayers money. 50,000 a year could repair something else. Where is the art in Inglewood (so nothing gets spent here). Selling Council land cheap, eg selling land on Koru Rd to Green School, when I was prepared to pay twice as much as what the Council sold it for. It should have gone up for tender not sold like it was. Reduce the amount of leaflets from NPDC and advertising, rates demands it is fed into recycling bins without looking at them.

Office Use Only: 560-A

Submission No: 3669 Miles Wagstaff

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I only support this plan if the indoor snowboard area is built.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 561-A

Submission No: 3670 Ed Shearer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I would like to see some other sporting facilities like bike park/dirt jumps, skate park.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 562-A

Submission No: 3671 Shaeden Borell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

It would be really good to have a multi sports hub so we could host tournaments here.

Office Use Only: 563-A

Submission No: 3672 Sahara Manu

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Build the hub mate we need it.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 564-A

Submission No: 3673 Hayley Coogan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Comments

Postcard submission

I think it would be a great facility to have in New Plymouth. Everybody will have fun there one way or another!

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 565-A

Submission No: 3674 Lee Hewer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Accommodation for events like WOMAD or concerts (parking/facilities etc).

Office Use Only: 566-A

Submission No: 3675 Max Hill

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I want it to be good.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 567-A

Submission No: 3676 Ryan Flynn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Sounds like a great idea. I can't wait for something of this scale to be here.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 568-A

Submission No: 3677 Boaz Reuben

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Put a rugby field on the new hub and get rid of the Yarrow Stadium and put houses or new buildings.

Office Use Only: 569-A

Submission No: 3678 Clare Lawn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I hope the Council will take Egmont Village into consideration with increases as we provide our own plumbing and septic tanks.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Again Egmont Village supplies own water so our rates should reflect this.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I feel strongly that numbers should be limited and that non-ratepayers should be charged as is the case with Len Lye Gallery.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Comments

When the Stratford gas-fired power station was granted permission the agreement was the trees would be planted to compensate for emissions. This did not happen!

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Roading infrastructure would be a huge problem as Coronation Ave at certain times comes to halt because of congestion. Trucks and population increase and more cars also contributing factor.

What else?

Some houses in Egmont Village have problem with drainage and water coming from main road is causing problem with sewerage and septic tanks. If the drainage of water from main road could be improved it would be a cost effective way of dealing with this. Increased traffic has made a once quiet village very noisy. Requesting trucks not to use air-brakes would be helpful. A roundabout at Egmont Rd cross roads would be effective slowing traffic and allowing people to get into flow. Next time road is sealed a sealant that reduces noise would be great! Additional footpaths needed. Not needed is streetlighting = light pollution. Lack of lighting is good security as people using main road not aware of village housing.

Office Use Only: 570-A

Submission No: 3679 Max Sherman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Volleyball courts and beach volleyball courts.

Office Use Only: 571-A

Submission No: 3680 Natasha Hoogeboom

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 572-A

Submission No: 3681 Ben Sherman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Would be a brilliant facility to have in New Plymouth. I think it could create opportunities for many people.

Office Use Only: 573-A

Submission No: 3682 Haumoana White

Organisation: Rangatira for Ngati Wai and Nga Hapu o Poutama

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Ngā Hapū o Poutama 'Kaa ruu te whenua Kaa ruu a Poutama'

1 April 2021

Attention:

The Mayor

New Plymouth District Council

Re: NPDC Draft Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Ngā Hapū o Poutama (Poutama) notify you that we object to the draft long term plan.

For the avoidance of doubt, Poutama are tangata whenua and Māori. Karuu a Poutama/Poutama Kaitiaki Charitable Trust is the iwi authority for Poutama, including for the purposes of the Local Government Act, the Resource Management Act, and the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act.

We are concerned that NPDC is not fulfilling their statutory obligations to Poutama whānau, hapū, and iwi. NPDC, including in the Long Term Plan, must provide for the wellbeing of Poutama, including Poutama marae and urupā.

Would you please forward any documentation, internal and external correspondence, and file notes, relating to Poutama and the NPDC draft long term plan, including the draft supporting information.

Please ensure that NPDC include Poutama in all communications and consultation relating to Māori, including tangata whenua, in the district.

Ngā mihi Haumoana White Rangatira for Ngāti Wai and Ngā Hapū o Poutama

Office Use Only: 574-A

Submission No: 3683 Oliver Salisbury

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

A purpose built canoe polo court should be considered. Canoe polo is an every growing sport and currently the pools being used are less than ideal. Happy to email, don't want to speak.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 575-A

Submission No: 3684 Spencer Rowsen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

It doesn't benefit me, but it would be cool for the next gen.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 576-A

Submission No: 3685 Dylan Cumming

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Should put a velodrome in some spare space of ground.

Office Use Only: 577-A

Submission No: 3686 Charlie Cordwell

Organisation: Surf Life Saving New Zealand

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes



1st April 2021

New Plymouth District Council

Re. Submission to Draft Long - term plan 2021-2031

This paper is being submitted as part of the Draft Long –Term Plan 2021-2031 on behalf of Surf Life Saving New Zealand for the provision of Regional Lifeguard Services at Fitzroy. East End and Oakura beach's during the peak summer holiday period. We wish to thank the council for the partnership which ensures that there is continued funding for the Lifeguard service on these beaches.

The budgets within the attached documents show the main costs associated with the Regional Lifeguard Service within the New Plymouth District over the next three summer seasons. Please note these are subject to change but are provided to give a likely estimate to assist in long term budget planning.

2021-22: \$ 105,574 (+GST)
2022-23: \$ 107,075 (+GST)
2023-24: \$ 108,416 (+GST)

It is important to note that these costs do not include the training and skill development programs the service requires.

Surf Life Saving New Zealand understands that council are obliged to apply annual inflation to these annual budgets as per the CPI adjustment and appreciates this consideration as our costs continually to incrementally increase.

We would like to take the opportunity to present our submission and answer any questions the councillors may have regarding the Provision of a Regional Lifeguard Service within the Taranaki area.

SLSNZ acknowledges and values the on-going support of the New Plymouth District Council and is proud of the collaborative relationship shared both with the council and the Lifeguard Services which provides positive impact to those who live and choose to recreate at Beaches and within the wider community.

Charlie Cordwell

Regional Manager – Central Region Surf Life Saving New Zealand

m 027 557 1015

t 04 560 0336 e <u>charlie.cordwell@surflifesaving.org.nz</u>

In it for life











Surf Life Saving New Zealand

Provision of a Regional Lifeguard Service 2021 - 2031 New Plymouth District Council



Prepared By: Charlie Cordwell – Regional Manager – Central

Date: April 2021





Contents:

1. Executive Summary	3
2. Community Needs Identified	4-5
3. Current and Future Funding	6
4. Reporting and Responsibilities	7





1. Executive Summary

1.1 Introduction

Surf Lifesaving New Zealand's purpose is based around "Protecting our Community in the Water"; this is a massive undertaking and remains a constant challenge. As an organisation we rely on building strong partnerships on a national and local scale. Surf Lifesaving- Central Region consists of 20 clubs stretching from Wellington and the Capital Coast to Hawkes bay and Taranaki. We are aligned nationally with three other Regions (Northern/Eastern/Southern) and together we provide Regional Lifeguard Services across most beaches throughout New Zealand. This allows us to take a consistent approach to Council Funding Submissions and Service Delivery.

Our current focuses are

- To be New Zealand's leading aquatic essential service
- To be recognised as the #1 authority in drowning and prevention
- Have effective partnerships in the aquatic sector
- Be flexible and responsive to community needs in water safety
- Have Clubs and the national Association functioning effectively and will be vibrant and well resourced
- Have a 'one organisation' view to drowning prevention and our sport
- Have members who do better in life than non-members
- Ensure all stakeholders reflect positively on their relationship with SLS





2 . Community Needs Identified

2.1 Objectives

The main objective of the Regional Lifeguard Service is to prevent death and injury at Fitzroy, East End and Oakura beaches. Funding will provide the means to have patrolled beach areas during the busiest periods. By having patrolled beaches this will assist the area by encouraging greater tourism and maximising the aquatic usage safely.

A regional lifeguard service provides a safe swimming area for beach users during the summer holiday period. Qualified lifeguards assess the safety of the conditions, and establish a patrolled area if conditions are suitable. Swimmers who follow the directions of lifeguards and swim between the flags can enjoy the beach safely. Lifeguards also monitor areas outside the flags and perform preventative actions to reduce the risk of drowning and injury.

A key objective is to reduce the number of rescues required by performing preventative actions. This may include advising against swimming in a designated area because of:

- Sea conditions such as rips, holes, strong undertows, and the size of the surf and force of waves which may be considered dangerous.
- Presence of stingers in the water such as jellyfish and stingrays.
- Presence of dangerous/high risk sea life such as sharks.
- Pollution problems.
- Inappropriate or incorrect use of surfboards, boogie boards or other floatation devices used in the water.
- Warning swimmers who are venturing past safe limits in relation to their swimming abilities.

Proactive preventative actions aim to prevent beach users from getting into danger while at the beach and educate them in ways to enjoy the sea environment safely through interaction with the surf lifeguards. If conditions are deemed unsafe for swimming, the lifeguards remain on duty to advise the public against swimming, and perform any preventative actions or rescues as required throughout the day.

Should people become endangered, the safe return of people to the beach, without drowning or injury, is a surf lifeguard's main objective.

Regional Lifeguards also provide the following services to the public and emergency services should the need arise:

- Administer first aid.
- Carry out searches (shore or sea based).
- Call emergency services should the seriousness of an incident require it.
- Work with the Coastguard and Police as required.
- Provide important information to the public.
- Deliver public education messages proactively and directly to beach users.





Informing public of council bylaws with regards to animals.

2.2 Who will benefit

- People of all ages, gender and cultural backgrounds
- Local residents
- · Beach going public
- Visitors to the Region
- Will provide employment for local youth
- Local businesses

2.3 Link to Council Priorities

There are a number of key areas where this service links into Council strategies and priorities these are the following:

- Social Wellbeing of Residents To support healthy, active and connected communities.
- To create vibrant, connected and safe communities.
- Access to the natural environment in a safer way.
- Working with community groups.
- A prosperous community through the encouragement of Tourism.





3. Current and Future Funding Requirements

3.1 Current Service Provided

Location	Start Date Plate Numb		Total Number Days	No of Lifeguards	Days per Week	Hours Per Day	
Fitzroy	21/12/2020	29/01/2021	30	9	5	7.5	
East End	21/12/2020	29/01/2021	30	9	5	7.5	
Oakura	21/12/2020	29/01/2021	30	9	5	7.5	

3.2 Proposed Service 2021-2022

Location	Start Date Finish Date		Total Number Days	No of Lifeguards	Days per Week	Hours Per Day
Fitzroy	20/12/2021	28/01/2022	50	9	5	7.5
East End	20/12/2021	28/01/2022	50	9	5	7.5
Oakura	20/12/2021	28/01/2022	50	9	5	7.5

3.3 Funding requirements – projected 2021-2024

Expenditure	2021 / 2022	2022 / 2023	2023 / 2024
Uniforms	\$1830	\$1830	\$1830
Equipment / Repairs	\$2178	\$2178	\$2178
Kiwi Saver	\$2544	\$2544	\$2544
Club Grants	\$6000	\$6000	\$6000
Wages	\$88110	*\$89431	* \$90772
Supervision	\$5085	\$5085	\$5085
Management fee	\$6007	\$6007	\$6007
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	\$105,754	\$107,075	\$108,416

^{*}assumes 1.5% CPI adjustment to Wages years 2 and 3





4. Reporting & Responsibilities

4.1 Reporting

Surf Life Saving New Zealand will undertake a full review of the service on completion of the services provided. This review along with a written report will be completed and reported back to the Council within one (1) month of the contract completion.

Report provided to each Council will include:

- Summary of patrol statistics
- Type of rescues preformed, equipment used
- Details on types of first aids performed and cause
- Detail of any influences on the delivery of the service, e.g. weather conditions, king tides, events occurring in the area.
- Any other information that will assist in the delivery of the service now and in the future.
- Any recommendations to improve the service, or the safety of beach goers.

4.2 New Plymouth District Council Responsibilities

The Councils will be responsible for the

1. Funding of the Regional Lifeguard service to the level recommended in the Coastal Public Survey for the expenses identified by SLSNZ.

4.3 Surf Life Saving New Zealand Responsibilities

Surf Life Saving New Zealand will be responsible for and supply the following:

- 1. Recruitment, appointment and human resource management related to this service along with any transportation of personnel and equipment.
- 2. Supply of rescue and first aid equipment, IRB's (inflatable rescue boats), communication equipment at locations where a SLSNZ affiliated Club is located.
- 3. Supply of Clubrooms for administering first aid, storage of all equipment, and staff requirements at locations where a SLSNZ affiliated Club is located.





nouth			INDUCTION SETUP	CHRISTMAS WEE	K NEW YEARS WEEK	
Ε̈́S	Expenditure	Totals	WE 20/12/2020	WE 27/12/2020	WE 03/01/2021	WE 10/01/2021
를 유	New Plymouth Old Boys	\$ 35,251.48	\$ 567.00	\$ 3,343.28	3 \$ 4,114.80	\$ 3,343.28
> Ξ	Fitzroy	\$ 35,251.48	\$ 567.00	\$ 3,343.28	3 \$ 4,114.80	\$ 3,343.28
New Distri	East End	\$ 35,251.48	\$ 567.00	\$ 3,343.28	3 \$ 4,114.80	\$ 3,343.28
ZΩ	Total RL Expenditure	\$ 105,754.45				

															RVICE
WE 17/	01/2021	W	E 24/01/2021	W	E 31/01/2021	WE	07/02/2021	WE	14/02/2021	21	/02/2021	28	/02/2021	UN	IFORMS
\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	610.22
\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	2,571.75	\$	610.22
\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	2.571.75	\$	610.22

OTHER

CL	UB GRANT	ACC	/KIWISAVER	SU	PERVISION	EQ	UIP/MANAGE
\$	2,000.00	\$	847.95	\$	1,695.90	\$	726.81
\$	2,000.00	\$	847.95	\$	1,695.90	\$	726.81
\$	2,000.00	\$	847.95	\$	1,695.90	\$	726.81

Office Use Only: 578-A

Submission No: 3687 Summer Simpson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Awesome idea would love to see this in action.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 579-A

Submission No: 3688 Corbin Rodgers

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Office Use Only: 580-A

Submission No: 3689 Adrienne Tatham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Saving water and water meters

Our water supply is limited and most of the treated water goes down the drain literally. Perhaps council could consider making it mandatory for new builds to gather rainwater into tanks and this water could be piped to the outside taps where it could be used for watering gardens or cleaning vehicles etc.

As it would not need to be treated and it is free water in Taranaki, it would save unnecessary spending on treatments. Maybe this system could also be extended and piped to laundry and bathroom use.

In the event of supplies running out during a dry period this scheme would at least ram home the message that water supplies are finite and users would be educated into monitoring their usage.

Water meters cannot come soon enough to every property, maybe there could be a scheme where there is a public/private system to share in the cost of implementing this.

Office Use Only: 581-A

Submission No: 3690 Ben Helms

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Hurry up and build it and finish Yarrow.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 582-A

Submission No: 3691 Finn Skinner

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Lot of tax money involved, would long term boost tourism/economy of Taranaki.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 583-A

Submission No: 3692 Brayden Hills

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

This would be a great training facility for everyone that could be used when it's raining.

Office Use Only: 584-A

Submission No: 3693 Kalahi Louis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I think the hub is a great idea and it will be good for local business as we can now have many tournaments here.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 585-A

Submission No: 3694 Prince Khan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Would be a good space seeing as we don't have enough facilities as it is.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 586-A

Submission No: 3695 Blake Irvine

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

I believe that this would be an awesome addition to New Plymouth and it would bring a lot more sports events to Taranaki.

Office Use Only: 587-A

Submission No: 3696 Scott

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 588-A

Submission No: 3697 Korben Hartley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Add a community gym.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 589-A

Submission No: 3698 Corbin Smith

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Office Use Only: 590-A

Submission No: 3699 Fynn.H

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

Just give the kids a place to play asap.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 591-A

Submission No: 3700 Nic Mulder

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

You need to make a building plan that doesn't block the race course.